

### **CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES**

Members Present	Aubrey Jewett, Richard Harrison, Patricia Bishop, Stephen Sivo, Art Weeks, Diane Wink			
Recorder	Rhonda Nelson			
Guests Present	Charles Reilly, Consuelo Stebbins, Stephen Holmes, Joe Sanborn, Jo Ann Whiteman, Jeff Wirth			
Files	Course Action Minutes &			

Handouts: Minutes from March 21, Revisions to the MS in Industrial Engineering, Title change to the MA in Vocation Education, and courses and special topics.

- Dr. Sivo began the began the meeting at 12:10 in Room 243 Millican Hall. The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.
- 2. Revisions to the MS in Industrial Engineering. Dr. Reilly gave a summary of the changes to the program. The department requested suppression of the SEM track and curriculum specification changes for the program. Discussion was then held on whether the track should be inactivated completely or be removed from the graduate application and graduate catalog for a period of time. Dr. Reilly requested that the track be removed from the graduate application and also that a note be placed in the graduate catalog indicating that the track was not accepting applications at this time. By the end of fall, the department will review this track again in the fall and bring forth an update to the Graduate Council. These requests received unanimous approval from the committee.
- Title change to the MA in Vocational Education. Jo Ann Whiteman gave the rationale for
  the change to the title of this program. Vocational education has vastly changed in the last
  decade. Vocational Education teaches people the skills to enter careers and these careers are
  becoming more and more technical. The new name requested for the program was Master of
  Arts in Career & Technical Education. No additional course changes were requested. This
  change received unanimous approval from the committee.
   Course and special topics. PAF 7XXX Seminar on Social Capital and Public Affairs was
- 4. Course and special topics. PAF 7XXX Seminar on Social Capital and Public Affairs was approved pending approval from the Department of Political Science. Prior to this committee meeting, the Department of Sociology requested that the CCJ 6XXX Domestic Violence Research in Criminal Justice course be tabled due to possible course duplication. The committee voted to approve this course pending approval from the Department of Sociology. The committee requested that the Department of Criminal Justice contact the Department of Sociology to discuss any course duplications or conflicts. The results of the meeting should be forwarded in writing to the Graduate Council. AST 5XXX Advanced Astronomical Data Analysis new course and split class. The committee approved this course pending additional rationale that should include the differences between the 4 and 5000 level split. The committee indicated that there was not enough rationale provided for the differences between the two courses. See attachment to view the results of additional courses.

**Next meeting.** No additional meetings scheduled. Curriculum meetings for the fall semester will be set up sometime in August.

Meeting adjournment. Meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

© 2015 University of Central Florida

Graduate Council 407-823-3567. Site maintained by College of Graduate Studies, Millican Hall 230, PO Box 160112, Orlando, FL 32816-0112. Graduate Studies webmaste

## <u>COURSE ACTION REQUEST MINUTES FOR APRIL 4, 2007</u>

All courses were approved unless otherwise indicated.

## **College of Arts & Humanities Special Topics DIG 6938** Sect 01 CAH-Digital Media 3(3,0)

ST:Theory & Application of Interactive Performance: PR: Admission to Film & Digital Media MFA program or C.I. Study of theories and application of interactive performance concepts for digital media design using scenario construction, character development, and technology. May be used in the degree program a maximum of 5 times.

30 character abbreviation: **ST:Theory & App Interact Perf** 

**College of Sciences Special Topics COM 6938 Sect 01COS-Communication 3(3,0)** 

**ST:** Communication in Close Relationships: Introduction to classic and contemporary theory on communication in close relationships. Includes exploration of new contexts and types of relationships in the digital world.

30 character abbreviation: **ST: Close Relationship Comm** 

<u>College of Education Special Topics</u> EEX 7939 Sect 01ED-Child, Family & Comm Sci 1-6 (1-6,0)

ST: Seminar: Urban Special Education Leadership: This seminar is designed to provide doctoral students the opportunity to explore a range of urban special education leadership issues in the broader context of education.

30 character abbreviation: ST: Sem: Urban Spec Educ Ldrsh

## **Health & Public Affairs Special Topics**

**Course approved pending approval from the Department of Political Science.** 

PAF 7939 Sect 01 HPA-Public Affairs 3(3,0)

ST: Seminar on Social Capital and Public Affairs: Theory and Practice: PR: Admission to PhD in Public Affairs program or CI. Introduce an active and multifaceted research frontier in social capital research enabling students to contribute original research, and/or to conceive public policy alternatives that enhance social capital.

30 character abbreviation: ST: Sem on Soc Cap & Pub Aff

<u>College of Sciences Course Action Additions</u>
AST 5XXX COS-Physics 3(3,0) This is a SPLIT class. Course approved pending additional rationale

to indicate the differences between the 4 and 5000 level split.

Advanced Astronomical Data Analysis: PR: MAC 2313, a 3000-level or higher course in astronomy or planetary science, or permission of the instructor. Advanced astronomical data formation and acquisition, detector physics, measurement extraction, error analysis, modeling, computer programming, statistics, interpretation, and written and oral presentation of results.

30 character abbreviation: **Adv Astronomical Data Analysis** 

# Engineering & Computer Science Course Action Additions Tabled awaiting Engineering Technology Proposal.

**ECS-Engineering Technology** CET 6XXX 3(3,0)

Incident Response Technologies: PR: CGS 5131 or C.I. This course covers security incidents and intrusions. Topics include: identifying and categorizing incidents; responding to incidents; log analysis; network traffic analysis; and tools

30 character abbreviation: **Incident Response Technologies** 

## Tabled awaiting Engineering Technology proposal.

**ECS-Engineering Technology** CET 6XXX 3(3,0)

Operation Systems and File System Forensics: PR: CGS 5131 or C.I. In-depth coverage of computer forensicsrelated issues associated with multiple operating systems, multiple file systems, and applications.

30 character abbreviation: **Operation Sys & File Sys Foren** 

## **Health & Public Affairs Course Action Additions**

Course approved pending approval from the Department of Sociology. CCJ 6XXX HPA-Criminal Justice/Legal St 3(3,0)

Domestic Violence Research in Criminal Justice: PR: CCJ 6704 or C.I. Examines criminal justice response to domestic violence. Emphasis placed on historical responses, policy and current role of prosecutors, defense attorneys and magistrates in domestic assault and battery.

30 character abbreviation: Domestic Violence Research CJ

### Course approved pending approval from the Department of Political Science.

PAF 7XXX **HPA-Public Affairs** 3(3,0)

Seminar on Social Capital and Public Affairs: Theory and Practice: PR: Admission to PhD in Public Affairs program or CI. Introduce an active and multifaceted research frontier in social capital research enabling students to contribute original research, and/or to conceive public policy alternatives that enhance social capital.

30 character abbreviation: Sem on Soc Cap & Pub Aff\_

**Health & Public Affairs Course Action Revisions SPA 5559** Augmentative and Alternative Communication Systems 3(3,0)

SPA 6XXX **Augmentative and Alternative Communication** 

PR: Senior status PR: SPA 6402 or CI.

The total integrated network of techniques, aids, strategies, and skills individuals use to supplement or replace inadequate natural speaking ability.

30 character abbreviation: Augmentative & Alternative Com